

Graig Quarry Liaison Calendar of Meetings

Held after 18th January 2022 – ending January 2023 events

1. 2nd February 2022 Council Minutes, Quarry Liaison Representative;

i. There had been a Zoom meeting with the Quarry Liaison Committee and the Graig Quarry Manager; concerns over speeding traffic, overhanging trees on the B5430 between the Old School in Graianrhyd and the junction with the A5104. DCC would be asked to contact all the land owners concerned to cut all trees back; as it is their responsibility. Blasting will be on 24th Feb between 12 noon and 2pm.

ii. Tarmac planning application to extend the life of the Burley Hill Quarry by 15years, ongoing.

iii. Hannah Parish Senior Minerals & Waste Planning Officer contacted the owners of Maes Y Droell Quarry. They confirmed the site was not for sale and the buildings on the boundary of the site will be removed.

2. 2nd March 2022 Council Minutes, Quarry Liaison Representative;

Hannah Parish Senior Minerals & Waste Planning Officer contacted the owners of Maes Y Droell Quarry. They confirmed the site was not for sale and the buildings on the boundary of the site will be removed. Maes Y Droell quarry intend to remove 1000 tons of sand from the quarry, via ten lorry movements in and out per hour on Saturday 12th March to test its quality, from 6am to noon to comply with current planning and quarry working conditions.

3. 1st June 2022 Council Minutes; Public Meeting held 18th May, 23 residents attended.

Council informed of separate public residents meetings solely for Burley Hill, Quarry, Llanferres

4. 15th June 2022 Council Minutes; Election of Quarry Liaison Committee & Terms of Reference-

advisory meetings when required: D Pollard (Chair), A Peters, A Mackridge, R Rogers. Update requested from T Mendies, on Burly Hill Quarry.

5. 6th July 2022 Council Minutes; Quarry Liaison Group: There will be a Burley Hill Quarry Meeting in September with Hannah Parish Mineral and Waste & Planning Officer. Reported a fully loaded lorry leaving quarry uncovered causing nuisance with dust.

6. 26th July Council Minutes Quarry Liaison Meeting; Quarry Liaison Meeting; S Jones, A Peter, A Mackridge to attend with Nick Hughes Quarry Supervisor at Graig Quarry, Graianrhyd 4pm 28.7.22. Some items to be discussed are; - speeding wagons, uncovered wagons and a recent dangerous incident between a quarry wagon and local farmer with a tractor-trailer unit.

Quarry requested that wagon registration numbers are taken, along with the time and date of incidents; as this will aid the quarry in dealing with complaints and checking the wagon driver's tachographs. The Community Speed Gun Scheme could be used along the Llanarmon Road in Graianrhyd

7. 7th September 2022 Council Minutes; S Jones, A Peters will attend Burley Hill Site meeting 1pm 14.9.22 – then report back to full council.

8. 5th October Council Minutes; Quarry Liaison Meeting; S Jones, A Peters, Cllr T Mendies attended Burley Hill site meeting 14.9.22. It was agreed that the renewal of the licence would greatly affect the nearest local's property, which had previously been the offices of the quarry and were now holiday homes. The quarry was already there and unfortunately stone for projects had to be quarried where they were found and were in great demand. This was not a new quarry but a renewal of a licence. There was a discussion of the possibility of compensation being paid locally.

9. **7th December minuted; Issues:** A Mackridge and A Peters are continually in touch with the quarry manager, progress is made when issues are raised. Agreed that the formal Quarry Committee should now meet, to take matters forward.

10. **19th December 2022 Council Minutes; Quarry Issues:** A Mackridge and A Peters are continually in touch with the quarry manager, they reported progress is made when issues are raised. However, it was agreed that the formal Quarry Committee should now meet, to take matters forward.

11. **4th January 2023 Council Minutes; Quarry Issues:** Although local councillors A Mackridge and A Peters were continually in touch with the quarry manager, and progress had been made.

Action: Council agreed going forward; that only the formal Council Quarry Committee should meet regularly with the quarry manager, not individuals.

Signed: Chair D Pollard
4th January 2023